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Dear Fiona

1 am dnclosing a complaint received from Mr A Smith, proprietor of the Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camip. Mr Smith believes there is some fault(s) with his service
which has resulted in callers reporting to him they have had difficulty in contacting
him on his service number. He has also cited an example where facsimile
transmissions have been sent but not apparently received by the recipient even though
his facsimile machine report shows a successful transmission.

I would be grateful if you would investigate his complaint under the agreed complaint
handling procedures and provide me with a prompt response on your findings.

¥
Yours sincerely

Manager, Enquii"{ieg and Complaints 2 9-

g M34363

“... providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”




